
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
November 21, 2017

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: November 7, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: St. Peter Legion Gambling Application
c. RE: Blue Earth County Chapter of Minnesota Pheasants Inc. Gambling Application 

(event date change)

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

4. 9:45 a.m. Human Resources  (5 min)

5. 9:50 a.m. Jim Golgart, Veterans Services (5 min)
a. RE: Veterans van trade

6. 9:55 a.m. Peter Klein, St. Paul Port Authority (10 min)
a. RE: PACE Assessment Request

7. 10:05 a.m. Amy Beatty, Environmental Services (10 min) 
a. RE: Le Sueur County Feedlot Work Plan

8. 10:15 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE: Justice Center Update
b. RE: West Jefferson 
c. RE: Set Date for CIP Hearing: December 12th, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.
d. RE: Drainage Conference

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 1 / 100



e. RE: Miscellaneous

9. 11:00 a.m. West Jefferson Ordinance Public Hearing (30 min)
a. RE: Ordinance Establishing Interim SSTS Standards for West Jefferson Sewer 

Service District

10. Commissioner Committee Reports

11. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 2 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: November 7, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: St. Peter Legion Gambling Application

RE: Blue Earth County Chapter of Minnesota Pheasants Inc. Gambling Application (event date change)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 3 / 100



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
November 7, 2017

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, November 7, 
2017 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Dave Gliszinski and John King. Brent Christian and Darrell Pettis were also 
present. Joe Connolly and Lance Wetzel were excused. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the October 24, 2017 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved a liquor license for Little Dandy.
●Approved a gambling application for Sanborn Lake Ladies Ducks Unlimited

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Human Services claims:

Financial:             $ 35,082.09
Soc Services:      $130,790.01
 
Amy Beatty, Environmental Services appeared before the Board with three items for discussion 
and approval.

Amy presented an update on the status of German-Jefferson Subordinate Sewer District and 
compliance, and a FRST update.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair and County Attorney to sign a Household Hazardous Waste Inter-
County Agreement between Scott and Le Sueur County.

Josh Mankowski, Resource Specialist with Environmental Services appeared before the Board 
with an update on the BWSR Block Grant. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board 
acknowledged the total of $62,466 was received for fiscal year 2018 and was deposited into the 
following accounts:
 Local Water Management: $29,948.
(Check cut to Le Sueur County SWCD in the amount of $16,447-WCA)
Shoreland:  $  4,918.
SSTS:      $27,600.

Brett Mason, Sheriff appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 4 / 100



On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a Medical Examiner Services contract between Le Sueur 
County and M.B. McGee P.A.

Mike Wiese, Barry LaFreniere and Matt Doerge with AP appeared before the Board with Darrell 
Pettis, County Administrator with several items for discussion and approval.

On motion by Gliszinski seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair and Administrator to sign AP Contract Amendment 1 for 
Construction Services.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
following BP1 Contract Award recommendations:

BP1 – 03A & 04A Northland Concrete & Masonry $1,488,950
BP1 – 03B Wells Concrete Products Company $1,347,000
BP1 - 05A Thurnbeck Steel Fabrication, Inc. $   858,057
BP1 – 07A Greener World Solutions, LLC $     96,000
BP1 - 31A & 33A JJD Companies, LLC $   919,000

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Design Development Cost Estimate for the Justice Center project with a grand total project cost 
of $35,779,738 for Phase 1.  

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for 
discussion.

Darrell reviewed the MCIT 2016 Annual Report, gave a West Jefferson project update and 
reviewed a Series 2018A and 2018B bonds draft schedule.

Commissioner Committee Reports:

Commissioner Gliszinski attended a Justice Center meeting 

Commissioner King attended an AMC Regional Meeting and a Le Sueur County Extension 
Committee meeting.

Commissioner Rohlfing attended an AMC Regional meeting and a City-Council meeting.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

47436 American Engineering Testing $  12,145.00
47439 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $    2,146.80

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 5 / 100



47444 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    4,879.90
47445 Braun Intertec Corp. $  14,087.10
47447 Cargill Inc. $  28,257.75
47448 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,833.11
47450 Climb Theatre $    2,070.00
47454 CPS Technology Solutions $    2,575.00
47457 D-A Lubricants Co Inc. $    3,584.10
47462 Erickson Engineering Co. LLC $    5,095.50
47467 Genesis $    5,530.02
47486 M-R Sign Co. Inc. $    2,459.24
47505 North American Safety Inc. $    2,419.00
47510 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,173.71
47515 Pro-West & Assoc. Inc. $    4,793.57
47517 Ratwik, Roszak, Maloney P.A. $    3,160.34
47520 Ronald Ringquist $    8,584.03
47526 S.E.H. Inc. $  17,978.70
47527 Selly Excavating Inc. $  13,139.50
47528 SHI International Corp. $  42,034.00
47530 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  32,540.71
47532 St.Peter Lumber Co. $    2,089.50
47534 Suel Printing Co. $    6,246.85
47535 Summit $    8,597.08
47536 Sunde Engineering PLLC $    2,555.00
47538 Thomson Reuters $    2,190.91
47541 Tire Associates Inc. $    8,883.36
47543 Topper’s Plus Inc. $    2,492.99
47545 Traxler Construction Inc. $  10,899.97
47546 Tri-County Solid Waste $  15,024.30
47551 VINE Faith in Action $    7,704.18
47555 Wenck Associates Inc. $  50,451.18

97   Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  36,414.71  
32   Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $331,622.40
129 Total all claims paid: $368,037.11

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board closed the 
regular meeting and went into a closed session to develop a strategy for labor negotiations per 
MN Statute 13D.03 Subd.1(b).

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
end the closed session.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, November 21, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 6 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 7 / 100



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, November 7, 2017
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the agenda. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved the consent agenda. (King-Gliszinski) 
●Approved  Human Services claims: Financial $ 35,082.09 and Soc Services $130,790.01(Gliszinski-
King)
●Approved a Household Hazardous Waste Inter-County Agreement between Scott and Le Sueur County. 
(King-Gliszinski)
●Approved the BWSR Block Grant total of $62,466 received was deposited into the following accounts:
 Local Water Management $29,948 with $16,447 toWCA, Shoreland $4,918 and SSTS $27,600. 
(Gliszinski-King)
●Approved a Medical Examiner services contract. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved AP Contract Amendment 1 for Construction Services. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved the BP1 Contract Award recommendations.(King-Gliszinski)
●Approved the Design Development Cost Estimate for the Justice Center project. (Gliszinski-King)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (King-Gliszinski)
Warrant #          Vendor Name                                          Amount
47436 American Engineering Testing $  12,145.00
47439 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $    2,146.80
47444 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    4,879.90
47445 Braun Intertec Corp. $  14,087.10
47447 Cargill Inc. $  28,257.75
47448 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,833.11
47450 Climb Theatre $    2,070.00
47454 CPS Technology Solutions $    2,575.00
47457 D-A Lubricants Co Inc. $    3,584.10
47462 Erickson Engineering Co. LLC $    5,095.50
47467 Genesis $    5,530.02
47486 M-R Sign Co. Inc. $    2,459.24
47505 North American Safety Inc. $    2,419.00
47510 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,173.71
47515 Pro-West & Assoc. Inc. $    4,793.57
47517 Ratwik, Roszak, Maloney P.A. $    3,160.34
47520 Ronald Ringquist $    8,584.03
47526 S.E.H. Inc. $  17,978.70
47527 Selly Excavating Inc. $  13,139.50
47528 SHI International Corp. $  42,034.00
47530 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  32,540.71
47532 St.Peter Lumber Co. $    2,089.50
47534 Suel Printing Co. $    6,246.85
47535 Summit $    8,597.08
47536 Sunde Engineering PLLC $    2,555.00
47538 Thomson Reuters $    2,190.91
47541 Tire Associates Inc. $    8,883.36
47543 Topper’s Plus Inc. $    2,492.99
47545 Traxler Construction Inc. $  10,899.97
47546 Tri-County Solid Waste $  15,024.30
47551 VINE Faith in Action $    7,704.18
47555 Wenck Associates Inc. $  50,451.18

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 8 / 100

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


97   Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                    $  36,414.71  
32   Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                  $331,622.40
129 Total all claims paid:                                                       $368,037.11
●Closed the regular meeting and went into a closed session. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved to end the closed session. (King-Gliszinski)
●Adjourned until Tuesday, November 21, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. (King-Gliszinski)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 9 / 100



 

Minnesota Pheasants, Inc. 
Blue Earth County 

PO BOX 202, 507.387.9011 
GOOD THUNDER MINNESOTA 56037 

 

Minnesota Pheasants Inc., Blue Earth County Chapter – Since 1987 
A 501 (c)(3) Non-Profit Conservation Organization - Federal Tax ID: 41-1597196 

www.mnpheasants.com - MNPheasantsBE@Gmail.com 

November 20, 2017 
 
 
Minnesota Gambling Control Board 
Suite 300 South 
1711 West County Road B 
Roseville, MN 55113 
 
Re: Blue Earth County Chapter, Minnesota Pheasants, Inc. 
  Permit # X-33227-18-14 - Caribou Gun Club (May 3rd, 2018) 
 
 
Hello, 
 
We are writing to correct an error on our part regarding the permit # X-33227-18-14. On the 
original permit application we inadvertently used Friday May 18th as the date of the event at 
the Caribou Gun Club when in fact the event is Thursday May 3rd, 2018. At your convenience 
please correct our mistake. We apologize for any inconvenience.  
 
Please find below acknowledgment from Le Sueur County accepting the date change. 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
Howard O. Ward - President, Blue Earth County Chapter, Minnesota Pheasants, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Le Sueur County 
 Le Sueur County Personnel Signature:  

Title:  

Date:  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 10 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 11 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 12 / 100



Human Services Board Agenda
November 21, 2017 @ 9:10 a.m.

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS:

 101 –  General Updates and Highlights
o 101.1 – 2016 Human Services Cost Report

 Le Sueur County DHS ranked 13th lowest cost per capita in 
State

o 101.2 - Child Support Performance Improvement Plan
o 101.3 – Rule 13 Licensing Review
o 101.4 – November 1st was Financial Worker and Case Aide Day 

                      (Governor Proclamation)

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – Brown County Evaluation Center 2018 Contract (Detox Services)
320 – CMHS Services Agreement for 2018
330 – Master Contract with MN Valley Action Council 2018 and Notice of 
         Funds Available and Budget for the MFIP Program
340 – Greater Minnesota Family Services Contract 2018
350 – MFIP Biennial Agreement
360 - Commissioner’s Warrants                                             

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 13 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 14 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 15 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 16 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 17 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 18 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 19 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 20 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 21 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 22 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 23 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 24 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 25 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 26 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 27 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 28 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 29 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 30 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 31 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 32 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 33 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 34 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 35 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 36 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 37 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 38 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 39 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 40 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 41 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 42 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 43 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 44 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 45 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 46 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 47 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 48 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 49 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 50 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 51 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 52 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 53 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 54 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 55 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 56 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 57 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 58 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 59 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m. Human Resources  (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 60 / 100



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

November 21, 2017

Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Kristen Johnston, part time Homemaker in 
Public Health, effective November 22, 2017.  

Recommendation to advertise for a part time Homemaker in Public Health, a Grade 1, Step 1 at 
$13.41 per hour.  

Recommendation to grant regular status to Jeremy Swenson, part time Corrections Officer -
Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, effective November 16, 2017.  Jeremy has completed the six-
month probationary period.  

Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Erin Linscheid, full time Recreational 
Therapist in Human Services, effective November 29, 2017. 

Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Recreational Therapist in Human 
Services, as a Grade 7, Step 1 at $19.00 per hour.

Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Chris Schoenstedt, full time Community 
Support Technician in Human Services, effective November 29, 2017. 

Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Community Support Technician in 
Human Services, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.94 per hour.

Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Jay Hanna, full time IT Help Desk 
Supervisor in the Information Technology Department, effective December 1, 2017.  

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time IT Help Desk Supervisor in the Information 
Technology Department, as a Grade 9, Step 1 at $21.36 per hour.

Recommendation to hire David Yates as a full time Assistant County Attorney in the County 
Attorney’s Office, as a Grade 12, Step 1 at $25.44 per hour, effective December 4, 2107.

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 61 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:50 a.m. Jim Golgart, Veterans Services (5 min)

RE: Veterans van trade

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 62 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:55 a.m. Peter Klein, St. Paul Port Authority (10 min)

RE: PACE Assessment Request

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 63 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 64 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 65 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 66 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 67 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 68 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 69 / 100



The Makado Group LLC 
5407 Excelsior Boulevard, Suite C
Minneapolis MN 55416

612.399.6685

makado.com

 
 
 
 
November 16 2017 
 
Darrell Pettis 
County Administrator 
Le Sueur County 
88 S. Park Avenue 
Le Center, MN  56067 
 
 
 
RE:  New Prague Senior Living 
 91 unit senior living community 
 New Prague MN 
 
 
Dear Mr. Pettis: 
 
Makado is the developer of the New Prague Senior Living development that will commence construction the week 
after Thanksgiving.  
 
The development will be a 91 senior living community with 26 independent living units, 49 assisted living units, and 
16 memory care units as well parking for 43 underground spots and 65 above ground spots. Project amenities will 
include a library, pub, communal activity room, family visiting space, fitness room, makers studio for arts & crafts, 
wood working studio, salon, theatre, doctors visiting room, club room, memory care garden, and outside sitting area 
for independent residents.  In addition, a robust wifi system will be available throughout the building as well as 
cable tv. Security for residents and staff will be enhanced by electronically controlled access for the building 
exterior as well as individual residential units. As well, there will be a robust set of security cameras throughout the 
building and the grounds of the building.  
 
In addition to the PACE loan, Signature Bank is the first mortgage lender. As well, the City of New Prague has 
approved a $1,724,492 tax increment financing plan (TIF) that Signature Bank will also lend against. As part of the 
TIF financing the development will maintain a set-aside of 20% of the 91 units for residents who have household at 
or below the 50% percentile of median income adjusted for the size of the household.  
 
Eagle Builders will be the general contractor and Kaas Wilson Architects will be the project architects. Makado is a 
real estate development firm with a primary focus on senior living communities. Makado also developed The 
Rosemount http://www.therosemount.com/ which is a 92 unit senior living community that was built in 2015 and is 
stabilized.  
 
I would welcome the opportunity to meet with you in person or address any questions you may have regarding the 
New Prague Senior Living development or Makado in general.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Mark Appelbaum 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 70 / 100

http://www.therosemount.com/


Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:05 a.m. Amy Beatty, Environmental Services (10 min) 

RE: Le Sueur County Feedlot Work Plan

Staff Contact: Amy Beatty

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 71 / 100



  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Mailing Address: 88 South Park Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Physical Address: 515 South Maple Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Direct Dial: 507-357-8538   Fax: 507-357-8541
Email: environmentalservices@co.le-sueur.mn.us
County Website: www.co.le-sueur.mn.us 

DATE: Wednesday, November 15, 2017

TO: Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Amy Beatty, Le Sueur County Environmental Programs Specialist

RE: Le Sueur County 2018-2019 Feedlot Work Plan 

Feedlot Work Plan

As part of Le Sueur County’s Delegation Agreement with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
(MPCA) to administer the feedlot program, the county is required to submit a work plan.  The work plan 
lists the minimum program requirements that the county shall do to administer and implement the 
feedlot program.  The county is required

 To keep an inventory of registered or permitted feedlots;
 To inspect feedlots to determine compliance;
 To permit feedlots for construction or forward applications to the MPCA if a state permit is 

required;
 To review complaints; and
 To assist feedlot owners with items such as land application recordkeeping, manure 

management planning, and permit applications for state and/or county issued permits.

Le Sueur County’s 2018-2019 Feedlot Work Plan has been reviewed by MPCA feedlot staff and 
satisfactorily addresses delegation agreement requirements.  In order for the work plan to be executed, 

 A review of the county’s work plan by the County Board of Commissioners and signed by the 
Chair upon approval by the Board.  

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 72 / 100

mailto:environmentalservices@co.le-sueur.mn.us
http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us


Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 73 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 74 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 75 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 76 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 77 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 78 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 79 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 80 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 81 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 82 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 83 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 84 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 85 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 86 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 87 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 88 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 89 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 90 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:15 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE: Justice Center Update

RE: West Jefferson 

RE: Set Date for CIP Hearing: December 12th, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.

RE: Drainage Conference

RE: Miscellaneous

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 91 / 100



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 92 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 9

11:00 a.m. West Jefferson Ordinance Public Hearing (30 min)

RE: Ordinance Establishing Interim SSTS Standards for West Jefferson Sewer Service District

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 93 / 100



LE SUEUR COUNTY
 ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING INTERIM SUBSURFACE SEWAGE 

TREATMENT SYSTEM 
STANDARDS (SSTS) FOR

WEST JEFFERSON SEWER SERVICE DISTRICT

The County Board of Le Sueur County hereby ordains:

Effective Date: This ordinance shall become effective upon summary publication. 

Properties Included in the District: The properties located in the West Jefferson 
Sewer Service District, as listed in Exhibit C of the Resolution establishing the District, 
will be subject to these interim SSTS standards.

SSTS Within the District: Shall have a compliance inspection conducted on the 
SSTS servicing the property when:

 A Zoning Permit is requested.
 The issuance of any zoning permit (building, variance, conditional use permit, 

shoreland restoration) shall continue to require a compliance inspection to 
determine the compliance status.

 Non-imminent health threats shall be brought into compliance on or before 
December 31, 2019.

 Imminent health threats shall have ten (10) months to bring the property into 
compliance from the date of the compliance inspection.

 Any current deadlines on file with the Department shall be extended to the 
above listed deadlines.

 The County will allow installation of sewage tank(s) for use as a holding tank 
with a valid holding tank service agreement with a licensed and certified 
maintainer.  The holding tank will only be allowed until December 31, 2019 or 
the availability of a wastewater sewer system, whichever occurs first.

 The potential drainfield area shall be fenced off for protection from building 
and/or disturbance until the SSTS is brought into compliance or the property 
is connected to a wastewater sewer system.  

 Property Transfer
 Continue to require a compliance inspection at the time of sale.  The 

compliance inspection will then be on file with the Department.
 Inform the buyer and seller of the potential construction of a collection system 

owned by the District that will connect to the wastewater system owned and 
operated by the City of Cleveland.

 Non-imminent health threats shall be brought into compliance on or before 
December 31, 2019.

 Imminent health threats shall have ten (10) months to bring the property into 
compliance from the date of the compliance inspection.

 Any current deadlines on file with the Department shall be extended to the 
above listed deadlines.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 94 / 100



 The County will allow installation of sewage tank(s) for use as a holding tank 
with a valid holding tank service agreement with a licensed and certified 
maintainer.  The holding tank will only be allowed until December 31, 2019 or 
the availability of a wastewater sewer system, whichever occurs first.

 The potential drainfield area shall be fenced off for protection from building 
and/or disturbance until the SSTS is brought into compliance or the property 
is connected to a wastewater sewer system.   

 Zoning Permits For New Dwelling Construction
 The County will allow installation of sewage tank(s) for use as a holding 

tank with a valid holding tank service agreement with a licensed and 
certified maintainer.  The holding tank will only be allowed until December 
31, 2019 or the availability of a wastewater sewer system, whichever 
occurs first.

 The potential drainfield area shall be fenced off for protection from building 
and/or disturbance until the SSTS is brought into compliance or the 
property is connected to a wastewater sewer system.  

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and summary 
publication according to law. 

Passed and Approved: November 21, 2017 

Signed: ________________________________________ 
Chair, County Board of Commissioners

Attest: ________________________________________ 
County Administrator 

Published: ___________________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 95 / 100



AMENDMENT TO A
 RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF INTERIM 

TECHNICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE STANDARDS FOR THE 
WEST LAKE JEFFERSON SUBORDINATE SERVICE DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, LE SUEUR COUNTY Board of Commissioners on January 17, 2017 accepted and 
adopted a petition for the establishment of a subordinate service and wastewater improvement 
district to be known as West Lake Jefferson Subordinate Service District.

WHEREAS, LE SUEUR COUNTY adopted standards for participation with the inventory in 
accordance with the Interim Technical and Administrative SSTS Standards adopted by the Board.

WHEREAS, LE SUEUR COUNTY Board of Commissioners adopted Interim Subsurface 
Sewage Treatment Standards (SSTS) for the West Lake Jefferson Subordinate Service District on 
November 21, 2017.

WHEREAS, LE SUEUR COUNTY Board of Commissioners directed the Environmental 
Services Staff to administer and enforce the SSTS Ordinance in accordance with the Interim 
Technical and Administrative SSTS Standards as adopted and made part of this resolution.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the standards be amended in order to administer the 
Interim Technical and Administrative Standards the same for the participants and non-
participants of the inventory within the West Lake Jefferson Subordinate Service District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be rescinded on or upon the 
installation of the collection and treatment of sewage to the City of Cleveland at the municipal 
waste water treatment facility.

STATE OF MINNESOTA
                                          ss
COUNTY OF Le Sueur County

I, Darrell Pettis, County Administrator of said County of Le Sueur, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the foregoing copy with the original resolution adopted by the County Board of said 
County at their meeting held on the 21st day of November, 2017 and recorded in Commissioner 
Record Book now remaining on file and on record in my office and that the same is a correct 
transcript there from, and of the whole of such original.

Witness by hand and official seal this 21st day of November, 2017.

_____________________
County Administrator

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 96 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 10

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 97 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 11

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 98 / 100



Future Meetings
November 2017 – January 2018 

November 2017

Tuesday, Nov.  21, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*West Jefferson Interim Standards Public Hearing, 11:00 a.m.

November 23-24, 2017 Offices Closed – Thanksgiving Holiday

Monday, Nov. 27, 2017 Landowner meetings with Viewers at 4H Bldg. starting at 10:00 a.m.
County Ditches 19, 28, 42, 52 and 69

Tuesday, Nov. 28, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Thursday, Nov. 30, 2017 Final Redetermination Hearings, 10:00 a.m. at Courthouse
County Ditches 19, 28, 42, 52 and 69

December 2017

Tuesday, Dec. 5, 2017 No Board Meeting – AMC Conference, Dec. 4-5 in St. Cloud, MN

Thursday, Dec. 7, 2017 Le Sueur – Scott Joint Ditch 4 Public Hearing at 9:00 a.m. and County 
Ditches 41 and 61 Public Hearings at 10:00 a.m. at the Le Sueur County 
Courthouse

Tuesday, Dec. 12, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*CIP Public Hearing, 10:00 a.m.

Thursday, Dec, 14, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, Dec. 19, 2017 Board Meeting, 4:30 p.m.
*2018 Budget and Levy Public Hearing 6:00 p.m.

Thursday, Dec. 21, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Monday, Dec. 25, 2017 Offices Closed – Christmas Day

Tuesday, Dec. 26, 2017 No Board Meeting

January 2018

Monday, Jan. 1 Offices Closed – New Year’s Day

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 99 / 100



Tuesday, Jan. 2 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Board Reorganization, 9:00 a.m.
*CHB Meeting in Waterville

Thursday, Jan. 11 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Monday, Jan. 15 Offices Closed – Martin Luther King Jr. Day

Tuesday, Jan. 16 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Thursday, Jan. 18 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, Jan. 23 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
*9:15 a.m. CD 54 Public Hearings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/21/2017 Page 100 / 100


